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From: Chris Stanworth 
Sent: 01 March 2017 11:59
To: DC Consultation
Subject: FW: Twice Brewed Landscaping - 17NP0004
 
 
From: Robert Mayhew 
Sent: 01 March 2017 11:55
To: Chris Stanworth
Subject: RE: Twice Brewed Landscaping - 17NP0004
 
Chris,
 
If the applicant is dissuaded from planting Rowan I can confirm that I do not consider the
alternatives proposed (azaleas, hydrangea, cornus or berberis as being suitable as they are non
native and out of keeping with this sensitive area of the National Park. The purpose of the
proposed planting is to help breakup the hard stone frontage of the Twice Brewed Inn when
viewed from receptor sites to the north such as the National Trails and Military Road.
 
I would wish to see the applicant follow the principals set out in the landscaping scheme of the
adjacent development at the Sill and use predominantly native plants species so as alternatives
to Rowan I might suggest shrub species such as Holly (Ilex aquifolium), Hazel, (Corylus avellana),
Hawthorne (Crataegus monogyna) or possibly Guelder Rose (Viburnum Opulus).
 
I hope this helps.
 
regards
 
 

Chris Stanworth, Planning Officer
Tel: 01434 611508 (x210)
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and not to infringe or authorize any infringement of copyright or any other legal right by email
communications. Any such communication is contrary to ICT policies and outside the scope of the
employment of the individual concerned. Northumberland National Park Authority will not accept any
liability in respect of such communication, and the employee responsible will be personally liable for
any damages or other liability arising.
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